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clerk@pilsleyparishcouncil.gov.uk

From: Chris Tyler (Corporate Services and Transformation) 
<Chris.Tyler@derbyshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 September 2024 15:47
To: CST Policy & Research (Corporate Services and Transformation)
Subject: Derbyshire County Council Snow Warden Scheme 2024-25

Good afternoon 

DCC’s Highways Hub have asked me to circulate the following message:  
 
The Council’s Snow Warden Scheme continued to be successful last year with 50 Parish’s joining 
the scheme with volunteers helping to clear snow and ice and grit footways and pavements.  

As we don’t know yet what this winter will bring, we don’t want to be caught off guard. The call has 
also gone out to, Community groups and Schools interested in volunteering as Snow Wardens for 
footway clearing. 

Therefore, we want to hear from you now if you’re interested in helping to keep main pavements 
and other footpaths in your local area clear. We have prepared all the paperwork that you will 
require for signing up the wardens and for running the scheme.  

In return for your help, we will provide you with: - 

 up to a tonne of grit, free-of-charge, and delivered directly to your designated storage area, 
in 10/20kg bags. 

 a free online training course and advice for your snow wardens/volunteers on how to clear 
snow and ice safely. 

 early notification of forecast bad weather. 

 a dedicated resource page for snow wardens on the County Council website to enable you 
to report your snow clearing activities.  

Most insurance companies cover Council’s for undertaking this type of activity but please check 
with your own insurance company to ensure that you are covered.  

To register your interest and for more information email:  
 
Snow@derbyshire.gov.uk  
 
The deadline for registration is 1st November 2024  
 
You can also find out more information by visiting www.derbyshire.gov.uk/snow or by clicking on 
the link snow Wardens 
 

Thank you in anticipation of your support. 

Kind regards 
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Snow Team 

 
Chris Tyler | Support Officer | Strategy and Policy | People and Organisational Change | 
Corporate Services and Transformation | Derbyshire County Council | County Hall, Matlock, 
Derbyshire, DE4 3AG | 
 
Direct Dial: 01629 535561 | Visit us at www.derbyshire.gov.uk | Follow us on Twitter | Find us on 
Facebook | 
 
 
 

Do you provide unpaid care for someone who couldn’t cope without your help? If so, we 
have a range of carer support services to help you with your caring role. Find out more on 
our website.  

Think before you print! Save energy and paper. Do you really need to print this email? 
 
Derbyshire County Council works to improve the lives of local people by delivering high quality 
services. You can find out more about us by visiting www.derbyshire.gov.uk. 
If you want to work for us go to our job pages on www.derbyshire.gov.uk/jobs. You can register for e-
mail alerts, download job packs and apply on-line. 

Please Note  
This email is confidential, may be legally privileged and may contain personal views that are not the 
views of Derbyshire County Council. It is intended solely for the addressee. If this email was sent to 
you in error please notify us by replying to the email. Once you have done this please delete the email 
and do not disclose, copy, distribute, or rely on it. 
Under the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents of this 
email may be disclosed. 
Any personal information you have given us will be processed in accordance with our privacy notices, 
available at www.derbyshire.gov.uk/privacynotices. 
 
Derbyshire County Council reserves the right to monitor both sent and received emails. 

 
CONTROLLED 


